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From: John Longman _  _ GRO__

Sent: Fri 29/01/2010 2:22:00 PM (UTC) 

To: penny.thomas_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.GRO-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-• -
Subject: West Byfleet 

Penny 

When Gareth completes his statement about Callender Square could he also mention whether there are any 
known problems with the Horizon system that Fujitsu are aware of. If none could this be clarified in the 
statement. 

The barrister dealing with this case has requested this additional information. 

Regards, 

ion Longman 

Security Advisor, 
Post Office Ltd, National Security Team 

C 
 

OFFICE ADDRESS: Post Office Investigation Dept, tford MLO. Ascot Road,Watford, O18 8AA 

7 

LAND LINE PHONE:
,GRO MOBILE NO:E -G-R~ ----1 t MOBES RO 

Confidential Information: This e-m all message is for the .sale use of the intended recipient (s) and may contdin 
confidential and priOlOged information. Any unauthorised review, use, dlscloQrreor distribution is prohibited .. 
If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply e- mail and destroy all copies of the origin me3xt:..ge: 

?? Please consider .,  , > 


